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GUILFORD COUNTY 
SCHOOLS 

Addendum 1 
Video Recording Tool 

Purchasing Department 
501 W. Washington Street 

Greensboro, NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Request for Proposals: 6220 

Shayla C. Parker Bid due date: August 13, 2020 

parkers3@gcsnc.com / 336.370.3238 Commodity: Video Recording 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum number one for RFP 6220 
for Video Recording Tool. The close date and time remains unchanged and all RFP’s 
must be emailed to Shayla Parker at parkers3@gcsnc.com before 3:00pm EST on 
Thursday, August 13, 2020. Please see the questions and the respective answers below 
 
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 
Q1. Is there a timeline and budget for the video recording tool?  
A1. We would like to order as soon as the bid closes. We would like to order 2,000 
devices. 
 
Q2. Are there specific products that should be itemized and priced to accompany this bid, 
i.e., should we provide a quote?   
A2. We do have a specific product in mind, we are asking for your best suggested product 
and it can be itemized the best way it can to reflect a price that is understood by the 
district. 
 
Q3. Is there a specific quantity of items related to this proposal? If so, will all products be 
ordered at once or over a period of time? If over time, what time frame? 
A3. We would like to order 2,000 devices possibly.  
 
Q4. Is this referencing an order(s) at the district level or also related to individual 
purchases made by schools? 
A4. This would be one purchase at the district level. 
 
Q5. Is the base bid document referred to in this section the chart at the top of page2? 
A5. There is no base bid form attached to this document. The chart on page 2 is a part of 
the basic bid submittal as it provides basic company information. 
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Q6. Is there any additional information needed other than completing the chart on page 
two? What other documents/information would be helpful? 
A6. There are no additional forms or information to be completed. 
 
Q7. Should bidders proactively include a list of references with the bid proposal or will 
Guilford County request the list, if needed, after the award date? 
A7. Bidders may include references with the bid proposal. 
 
 


